Behavioral Health Continuum Infrastructure Program (BHCIP) Awards by County

Contents

| ALAMEDA COUNTY | 3 |
|------------------------|----|
| BUTTE COUNTY | 4 |
| CALAVERAS COUNTY | 5 |
| EL DORADO COUNTY | 7 |
| FRESNO COUNTY | 8 |
| GLENN COUNTY | 9 |
| HUMBOLDT COUNTY | |
| IMPERIAL COUNTY | 11 |
| KERN COUNTY | |
| | 13 |
| LOS ANGELES COUNTY | 14 |
| MADERA COUNTY | 17 |
| MARIN COUNTY | |
| MENDOCINO COUNTY | 19 |
| MERCED COUNTY | 20 |
| MONTEREY COUNTY | 21 |
| NAPA COUNTY | 22 |
| NEVADA COUNTY | 23 |
| ORANGE COUNTY | 24 |
| PLACER COUNTY | 25 |
| RIVERSIDE COUNTY | 26 |
| SACRAMENTO COUNTY | 27 |
| SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY | 28 |
| SAN DIEGO COUNTY | 29 |
| SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY | |
| SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY | |
| SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY | 32 |
| SANTA BARBARA COUNTY | |

| SANTA CLARA COUNTY | |
|--------------------|----|
| SANTA CRUZ COUNTY | |
| SOLANO COUNTY | |
| SONOMA COUNTY | |
| STANISLAUS COUNTY | |
| TULARE COUNTY | |
| TUOLOMNE COUNTY | 40 |
| VENTURA COUNTY | 41 |
| YOLO COUNTY | 42 |

ALAMEDA COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|---|--|------------------------------|
| Children's Crisis Residential | | |
| Seneca Family of Agencies | 4 | \$ 5 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Bay Area Community Services Housing Corporation | 2,650 | 18 M |
| Safe Passages | 2,400 | 8.9 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Seneca Family of Agencies | 1,489 | 5 M |
| The Alliance for Community Wellness | 5,000 | 3.8 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| Bay Area Community Services Housing Corporation | 40 | 18 M |
| The Alliance for Community Wellness | 12 | 7.6 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| The Alliance for Community Wellness | 300 | 5.1 M |
| Mental Health Rehabilitation Center | | |
| Bay Area Community Services Housing Corporation | 34 | 18 M |
| Social Rehabilitation Facility | | |
| The Alliance for Community Wellness- TAY Wellness Campus | 16 | 5.1 M |
| Telecare Corporation | 16 | 4.5 M |
| The Alliance for Community Wellness- Crisis Center Mocine | 16 | 3.8 M |
| Behavioral Health Urgent Care | | |
| Bay Area Community Services Corporation | 1,768 | 18 M |
| Sobering Center | | |
| The Alliance for Community Wellness | 1,241 | 7.6 M |

BUTTE COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|---|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Butte County Department of Behavioral Health | 148 | \$ 5.2 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Butte County Department of Behavioral Health | 43 | 5.2 M |
| Psychiatric Health Facility | | |
| Orchard Hospital | 16 | 7.9 M |

CALAVERAS COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Calaveras County Behavioral Health | 762 | \$ 22.6 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Calaveras County Behavioral Health | 196 | 22.6 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Calaveras County Behavioral Health | 162 | 22.6 M |
| School Linked Health Center | | |
| Calaveras County Behavioral Health | 96 | 22.6 M |
| Behavioral Health Urgent Care | | |
| Mark Twain Health Care District | 864 | 3.3 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Mark Twain Health Care District | 2,716 | 3.3 M |

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Mental Health Rehabilitation Center | | |
| Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services | 45 | 18.6 M |

EL DORADO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Wellness Center | | |
| Native Directions, Inc. | 250 | \$ 2.8 M |
| Perinatal Substance Use Disorder Residential | | |
| Native Directions Inc & Home CA Inc | 40 | 11.1 M |

FRESNO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Fresno American Indian Health Project | 301 | \$ 15.2 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Fresno American Indian Health Project | 1,753 | 15.2 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Fresno American Indian Health Project | 50 | 15.2 M |

GLENN COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Glenn County Behavioral Health | 206 | \$ 17.2 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Glenn County Behavioral Health | 206 | 17.2 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Glenn County Behavioral Health | 26 | 17.2 M |

HUMBOLDT COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|---|--|------------------------------|
| Children's Crisis Residential | | |
| Lost Coast Children's Residential Treatment | 12 | \$ 5.8 M |
| Intensive Outpatient Treatment | | |
| K'ima:w Medical Center | 400 | 4 M |
| Mental Rehabilitation Center | | |
| Mad River Community Hospital | 9 | 12.3 M |
| Outpatient Mental Health | | |
| K'ima:w Medical Center | 400 | 4 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Mad River Community Hospital | 4,380 | 12.3 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| K'ima:w Medical Center | 900 | 4 M |
| Sobering Center | | |
| Mad River Community Hospital | 4,380 | 12.3 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| Mad River Community Hospital | 10 | 12.3 M |
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Yurok Tribe, Yurok Health and Human Services | 300 | 7.9 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Yurok Tribe, Yurok Health and Human Services | 1,450 | 7.9 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Yurok Tribe, Yurok Health and Human Services | 27 | 7.9 M |
| School Linked Health Center | | |
| Yurok Tribe, Yurok Health and Human Services | 50 | 7.9 M |

IMPERIAL COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Imperial County Behavioral Health Services | 10,408 | \$ 8.1 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Imperial County Behavioral Health Services | 1,180 | 4 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| Imperial County Behavioral Health Services | 16 | 17 M |

KERN COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Wellness Center | | |
| Bakersfield American Indian Health Project, Inc | 615 | \$11 M |
| Good Samaritan Hospital- Weed Patch | 750 | 4.9 M |
| Good Samaritan Hospital, LP | 3,500 | 3.1 M |
| Good Samaritan Hospital- Wasco | 375 | 1.6 M |
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Good Samaritan Hospital- Weed Patch | 2,250 | 4.9 M |
| Good Samaritan Hospital- Wasco | 750 | 1.6 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Good Samaritan Hospital- Wasco | 375 | 1.6 M |
| Behavioral Health Urgent Care | | |
| Kern Behavioral Health and Recovery Services | 2,500 | 17 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Kern Behavioral Health and Recovery Services | 1,514 | 17 M |

LAKE COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Perinatal Substance Use Disorder Residential | | |
| Redwood Community Services Inc. | 8 | \$ 2 M |

LOS ANGELES COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Acute Psychiatric Inpatient Facility | | |
| LAC+USC Medical Center | 34 | \$ 39.6 M |
| West Covina Medical Center, Inc. | 71 | 30 M |
| LA Downtown Medical Center LLC | 73 | 15 M |
| Psychiatric Acute Care Hospital | | |
| Kedren Inc | 36 | \$ 57.4 M |
| Adult Residential Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| CRI-Help, Inc. | 78 | 21 M |
| Tarzana Treatment Centers, Inc | 60 | 13 M |
| Los Angeles Centers for Alcohol and Drug Abuse-Lynwood | 75 | 7.9 M |
| Project | | |
| Phoenix House of California Inc. | 42 | 7.9 M |
| JWCH Institute, Inc | 38 | 7.5 M |
| CRI-Help, Inc. | 24 | 3.3 M |
| Phoenix House of California Inc. | 18 | 2.6 M |
| Los Angeles Centers for Alcohol and Drug Abuse- Norton Avenue Residential | 25 | 3.8 M |
| Los Angeles Centers for Alcohol- Altadena Project | 18 | 1.8 M |
| Epidaurus (DBA Amity Foundation) | 26 | 1.1 M |
| The Teen Project, Inc. | 24 | 975 K |
| Office-Based Substance Use Disorder Outpatient | | |
| Phoenix House of California Inc. | 90 | 7.9 M |
| Via Care Community Health Center | 6,276 | 4.9 M |
| The Teen Project, Inc. | 150 | 975 K |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| County of Los Angeles | 2,920 | 43 M |

| Southern California Health and Rehabilitation Center | 3,000 | 6.8 M |
|--|--------|---------|
| Sycamore | 3,650 | 2.3 M |
| Sobering Center | | |
| CRI-Help, Inc. | 2,190 | \$ 21 M |
| Tarzana | 3,250 | 3.3 M |
| Short-Term Residential Therapeutic Program | | |
| St. Anne's Family Services | 1 | 2 M |
| Community Wellness/Youth Prevention Center | | |
| County of Los Angeles | 2,650 | 43 M |
| The TransLatin@ Coalition | 1,000 | 17.5 M |
| Wellnest Emotional Health & Wellness | 250 | 8 M |
| Paving the Way Foundation | 3,600 | 7.9 M |
| JWCH Institute, Inc. | 3,258 | 7 M |
| St. John's Community Health | 3,088 | 6.5 M |
| The Whole Child- Mental Health and Housing Services | 500 | 6.4 M |
| Beach Cities Health District | 3,000 | 6.3 M |
| Via Care Community Health Center | 8,100 | 4.8 M |
| Rancho San Antonio Boys Home Inc. | 153 | 4.1 M |
| Los Angeles County | 1,600 | 4.1 M |
| Community Mental Health Clinic | 1,000 | 4.1 101 |
| | 49 | 4.1 M |
| Rancho San Antonio Boys Home Inc. | 680 | |
| Los Angeles County Perinatal Substance Use Disorder Residential | 080 | 4.1 M |
| | 15 | 2.6 M |
| Phoenix Houses of Los Angeles, Inc. Southern California Alcohol and Drug Programs | 13 | 2.8 M |
| Southern California Alcohol and Drug Programs | 8 | 1.7 M |
| Adolescent Residential for Substance Use Disorders | 0 | 1.7 101 |
| Vista Del Mar Child and Family Services | 16 | 3.2 M |
| Psychiatric Health Facility | | |
| Gateways Hospital and Mental Health Center | 37 | 19.2 M |
| Sycamores | 8 | 2.3 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Rancho San Antonio Boys Home Inc. | 248 | 4.1 M |
| TTC 44447 10th St. West | 100 | 2.6 M |
| Tarzana Treatment Centers Inc. | 100 | 2.6 M |
| Partial Hospitalization Program | | |
| Gateways Hospital and Mental Health Center | 280 | 19.2 M |
| Behavioral Health Urgent Care | | |
| The TransLatin@ Coalition | 400 | 17.5 M |
| Mission Community Hospital | 10,000 | 5.9 M |
| Mental Health Outpatient | | |
| Los Angeles County Department of Mental Health | 4,400 | 5.5 M |
| Social Rehabilitation Program | | |

| Los Angeles County | 16 | 43 M |
|--|-------|---------|
| Southern California Health and Rehabilitation Center | 14 | 6.8 M |
| Narcotic Treatment Program | | |
| Via Care Community Health Center | 1,964 | 4.8 M |
| Children's Crisis Residential Program | | |
| Sycamores | 8 | 2.3 M |
| Intensive Outpatient Treatment | | |
| CRI-Help, Inc. | 500 | \$ 21 M |
| The TransLatin@ Coalition | 600 | 17.5 M |
| The Whole Child- Mental Health and Housing Services | 160 | 6.4 M |
| Tarzana | 120 | 3.3 M |
| Recovery Residence | | |
| Tarzana Treatment Centers, Inc. | 16 | 13 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Phoenix House of California Inc. | 90 | 7.9 M |
| The Whole Child- Mental Health and Housing Services | 240 | 6.4 M |
| Via Care Community Health Center | 6,276 | 4.8 M |

MADERA COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Sobering Center | | |
| Madera County | 3,650 | \$ 24.9 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Madera County | 5,840 | 24.9 M |

MARIN COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Marin County Department of Health and Human Services | 30 | \$ 7.8 M |

MENDOCINO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Intensive Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Redwood Quality Management Company, Inc. | 2,940 | \$ 4.6 M |
| Mental Health Rehabilitation Center | | |
| Redwood Quality Management Company, Inc. | 16 | 4.6 M |
| Sober Living Residence | | |
| Ford Street Project | 12 | 3 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Ford Street Project | 12 | 3 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Ford Street Project | 150 | 3 M |
| Psychiatric Health Facility | | |
| County of Mendocino Behavioral Health | 16 | 9.3 M |

Behavioral Health Continuum Infrastructure Program (BHCIP)

MERCED COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Merced County Behavioral Health | 508 | \$ 2.7 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Merced County Behavioral Health | 508 | 2.7 M |

MONTEREY COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Children's Crisis Residential | | |
| Seneca Family of Agencies | 6 | \$ 3.6 M |
| Seneca Family of Agencies | 6 | 6.5 M |
| Mental Rehabilitation Center | | |
| County of Monterey | 100 | 20 M |

Behavioral Health Continuum Infrastructure Program (BHCIP)

NAPA COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Mentis | 450 | \$ 4.7 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Mentis | 1,500 | 4.7 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Napa County Health and Human Services | 254 | 3.3 M |

NEVADA COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| County Of Nevada | 400 | \$ 1.9 M |
| Gateway Mountain Center | 470 | 1.8 M |
| Hospital Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Tahoe Forest Hospital District | 600 | 2.3 M |
| Office Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| County of Nevada | 400 | 1.9 M |

ORANGE COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Orange County Health Care Agency | 2,626 | \$ 27.6 M |
| Adolescent Residential for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Orange County Health Care Agency | 32 | 27.6 M |
| Perinatal Substance Use Disorders Residential | | |
| Orange County Health Care Agency | 24 | 27.6 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Be Well Irvine | 8,760 | 10.1 M |
| Sobering Center | | |
| Be Well Irvine | 7,008 | 10.1 M |

PLACER COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Peer Respite | | |
| Placer County | 16 | \$ 391 K |
| Placer County | 20 | 6.1 M |

RIVERSIDE COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| County of Riverside | 150 | \$ 4.5 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| County of Riverside | 4,380 | 80.4 M |
| County of Riverside | 2,190 | 75.9 M |
| County of Riverside | 2,190 | 4.5 M |
| Children's Crisis Residential | | |
| County of Riverside | 6 | 4.5 M |
| Mental Health Rehabilitation Center | | |
| County of Riverside | 50 | 75.9 M |
| Social Rehabilitation Facility | | |
| County of Riverside | 16 | 75.9 M |
| Sobering Center | | |
| County of Riverside | 2,670 | 75.9 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| County of Riverside | 40 | 75.9 M |
| A.B.C. Recovery Center, Inc. | 120 | 27.2 M |
| Intensive Outpatient Treatment | | |
| A.B.C. Recovery Center, Inc. | 400 | 27.2 M |
| Office Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| County of Riverside | 8,100 | 75.9 M |
| Short-Term Residential Therapeutic Program | | |
| County of Riverside | 2 | 4.5 M |

SACRAMENTO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Wellness Center | | |
| City of Rancho Cordova | 36,000 | \$ 7 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| County of Sacramento | 9,720 | 21.8 M |
| Mental Health Rehabilitation Center | | |
| County of Sacramento - Behavioral Health Services | 64 | 23.5 M |
| Psychiatric Health Facility | | |
| County of Sacramento | 16 | 21.8 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| WellSpace Health | 200 | 15.9 M |

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|---|--|------------------------------|
| Adolescent Residential for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| San Bernardino County Department of Behavioral Health | 16 | \$ 51.4 M |
| Inland Valley Recovery Services | 16 | 9.7 M |
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Pacific Clinics | 620 | 1.3 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| San Bernardino County Department of Behavioral Health | 675 | 51.4 M |
| Pacific Clinics | 930 | 1.3 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| San Bernardino County Department of Behavioral Health | 225 | 51.4 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| San Bernardino County Department of Behavioral Health | 54 | 51.4 M |
| Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility | | |
| San Bernardino County Department of Behavioral Health | 14 | 51.4 M |

SAN DIEGO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|---|--|------------------------------|
| Adult Residential Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| San Diego Freedom Ranch, Inc. | 69 | \$ 18.7 M |
| Acute Psychiatric Inpatient | | |
| County of San Diego | 12 | 16.7 M |
| County of San Diego | 12 | 16.7 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| YMCA of San Diego County | 600 | 6.8 M |
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| San Diego Center for Children | 100 | 1.2 M |
| Intensive Outpatient Treatment | | |
| San Diego Freedom Ranch, Inc | 150 | 18.7 M |
| Narcotic Treatment Program | | |
| San Diego Freedom Ranch, Inc | 150 | 18.7 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| San Diego Freedom Ranch, Inc. | 250 | 18.7 M |
| Partial Hospitalization Program | | |
| San Diego Center for Children | 125 | 1.2 M |
| Children's Crisis Residential | | |
| San Diego Center for Children | 16 | 2.1 M |

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| County of San Francisco | 1,500 | \$ 6.7 M |
| Partial Hospitalization Program | | |
| San Francisco Department of Public Health | 900 | 33 M |
| Acute Psychiatric Inpatient | | |
| San Francisco Department of Public Health | 12 | 33 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| City and County of San Francisco | 1,690 | 10 M |
| Behavioral Health Urgent Care | | |
| City and County of San Francisco | 2,126 | 10 M |
| Narcotic Treatment Program Medication Unit | | |
| City and County of San Francisco | 250 | 10 M |

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY

| Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|---|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| 7210 Murray Drive | 2,250 | \$ 5.7 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| 7210 Murray Drive | 750 | 5.7 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| 7210 Murray Drive | 250 | 5.7 M |
| Psychiatric Health Facility | | |
| San Joaquin County Behavioral Health Services | 16 | 11.6 M |

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Seneca Family of Agencies | 876 | \$ 9.9 M |
| Children's Crisis Residential | | |
| Seneca Family of Agencies | 2 | 9.9 M |
| Psychiatric Health Facility | | |
| Seneca Family Agencies | 2 | 9.9 M |

SANTA BARBARA COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| County of Santa Barbara Department of BH | 20 | \$ 5.9 M |
| Sanctuary Centers of Santa Barbara, Inc. | 1,000 | 2.9 M |
| Intensive Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Sanctuary Centers of Santa Barbara, Inc. | 200 | 2.9 M |
| Sobering Center | | |
| Good Samaritan Shelter | 300 | 1 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Sanctuary Centers of Santa Barbara, Inc. | 800 | 2.9 M |
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| County of Santa Barbara Department of BH | 235 | 5.9 M |

SANTA CLARA COUNTY

| Typer of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|---|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| County of Santa Clara | 660 | \$ 26 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| County of Santa Clara | 1,342 | 26 M |
| Acute Psychiatric Inpatient | | |
| County of Santa Clara | 35 | 26 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| Pathway Society | 14 | 6.4 M |
| General Acute Care Hospital | | |
| County of Santa Clara | 42 | 54 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| County of Santa Clara | 8,768 | 54 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| County of Santa Clara | 2,638 | 54 M |

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Children's Crisis Residential Program | | |
| Santa Cruz County Behavioral Health Services | 16 | \$ 11.7 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Santa Cruz County Behavioral Health Services | 2,920 | 11.7 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Encompass Community Services | 106 | 9.3 M |
| Janus of Santa Cruz | 244 | 5.1 M |
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| Encompass Community Services | 7 | 9.3 M |
| Perinatal Substance Use Disorder Residential | | |
| Janus of Santa Cruz | 25 | 5.1 M |

SOLANO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorder | | |
| Archway Recovery Services | 62 | \$14.2 M |

SONOMA COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Drug Abuse Alternatives Center | 50 | \$7 M |
| Intensive Outpatient Treatment | | |
| County of Sonoma | 150 | 18.2 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| County of Sonoma | 450 | 18.2 M |
| Children's Crisis Residential Program | | |
| County of Sonoma | 6 | 18.2 M |
| Adolescent Residential for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| County of Sonoma | 8 | 18.2 M |

STANISLAUS COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Wellness Center | | |
| Aspiranet | 300 | \$ 33 M |
| Sierra Vista Child & Family Services | 4,800 | 4.6 M |
| Crisis Stabilization Unit | | |
| Aspiranet | 100 | 33 M |
| Children's Crisis Residential | | |
| Aspiranet | 6 | 33 M |
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Center for Human Services | 125 | 5 M |
| Psychiatric Health Facility | | |
| Aspiranet | 8 | 33 M |
| Short-Term Residential Therapeutic Program | | |
| Aspiranet | 16 | 33.3 M |
| Aspiranet | 12 | 8.7 M |
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Aspiranet | 1,250 | 33 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Aspiranet | 60 | 8.7 M |
| Center for Human Services | 80 | 5 M |

TULARE COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Community Mental Health Clinic | | |
| Tule River Indian Health Center, Inc. | 450 | \$ 3.7 M |
| Tulare County Office of Education BH Services | 500 | 2.3 M |
| Community Wellness/Youth Prevention | | |
| Tule River Indian Health Center, Inc. | 3,600 | 3.7 M |
| Behavioral Health Urgent Care | | |
| Tulare County Health and Human Services | 3,000 | 10.7 M |
| Psychiatric Acute Care Hospital | | |
| Kaweah Delta Health Care District | 22 | 8.7 M |
| Outpatient Treatment for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Tule River Indian Health Center, Inc. | 100 | 3.7 M |

TUOLOMNE COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed | Beds/ Slots | Award Amount |
|-----------------------------------|----------------|-----------------|
| Office-Based Outpatient Treatment | | |
| Mathiesen Memorial Health Clinic | 1,400 | \$13.9 M |

VENTURA COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Short-Term Residential Therapeutic Program | | |
| Casa Pacifica Centers for Children & Families | 10 | \$ 2.7 M |
| Community Wellness/ Youth Prevention Center | | |
| Ventura County Behavioral Health | 390 | 6.4 M |

YOLO COUNTY

| Type of Facility to Be Developed & Name of Grantee | Estimated # of Beds /Annual Slots | Estimated Award Amount |
|--|--|------------------------------|
| Adult Residential for Substance Use Disorders | | |
| Friends of the Mission | 16 | \$12.4 M |